Isabella Township Regular Board Meeting February 7, 2022 7:00 pm

The Isabella Township Regular Board Meeting was called to order: by Supervisor Rick Ervin at 7:00 p.m. at the Isabella Township Hall.

Present were: Linda Bechtel, Rick Ervin, Hannah Fitzpatrick, Thomas Reihl, and Robert Walton

Meeting opened with Pledge of Allegiance led by Supervisor Rick Ervin.

Approval of Agenda: Thomas Reihl moved to approve agenda. Robert Walton supported. Agenda approved.

Approval of Minutes: Minutes were reviewed from the January 3, 2022 meeting. Robert Walton made a motion, seconded by Thomas Reihl to approve the minutes with a correction on adding a certificate of deposit at Isabella Bank. Motion passed.

Unfinished Business:

- Marihuana in Isabella Township was discussed in detail. Members of public gave comments as well.
 Rick Ervin made a motion, seconded by Thomas Reihl to remain opted out of marihuana. A roll call vote was taken. All board members in attendance approved. Motion passed.
- Rick Ervin spoke about fire radio project. If 2% funding denied, will plan to use ARPA funding for project.
- Park picnic table project was discussed again. Rick Ervin made a motion, seconded by Thomas Reihl
 to purchase ten aluminum picnic tables. A roll call vote was taken. All board members in attendance
 approved. Motion passed.

New Business:

- March board of review meetings were discussed. Hannah Fitzpatrick sending publishing to 21st Century Media with dates and times. Will take place on March 8th, 14th, & 15th.
- Rick Ervin gave an update on Mission Road project & discussed gravel project with Isabella County Road Commission.
- Hannah Fitzpatrick will send information to 21st Century Media for publishing of the Isabella Township Budget Hearing on March 3, 2022 at 6:30 pm at the Isabella Township Hall.
- The Adam Klein Memorial Truck Meet will take place at the Isabella Township Park on March 19, 2022.
- Robert Walton made a motion, seconded by Thomas Reihl to have JKW Lawncare and Snow Removal salt the park walking track and recycling area. A roll call vote was taken. All board members in attendance approved. Motion passed.
- Additional trees were removed at park free of charge by Frank Lynch.
- Linda Bechtel announced tax collection hours from 9am -5pm on February 28, 2022, at the Isabella Township Hall.

Financial Report: Linda Bechtel presented the Treasurers report. Thomas Reihl made a motion, seconded by Robert Walton to accept the financial report with an ending balance of \$799, 832.30. A roll call vote was taken. All board members in attendance approved. Motion passed.

Hannah Fitzpatrick presented the bills. Thomas Reihl made a motion, seconded by Robert Walton to pay checks #12632-12647. A roll call vote was taken. All board members in attendance approved to pay vouchers as presented. Motion passed.

Public Comment: LouAnn Mogg suggested park equipment upgrade with covid relief funding. Curt LaLone mentioned grants available for park upgrades. Jim Pohl asked about road situation with Apex & Isabella County Road Commission. John Derby thanked township for funding with Wreaths Across America & also thanked the board for opting out of marihuana.

Isabella Township Regular Board Meeting February 7, 2022 7:00 pm

Adjournment: Rick Ervin moved to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Thomas Reihl. **Meeting declared adjourned.**